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Your obedient servant.

w Sir,- *

With further reference to the correspondence in 
oonneotion with the fenoe repair on the Rooky Point 
Indian reserve, have to request you to make an estimate 
of what you oonaider it ould be necessary to expend in 
order to repair this fence. In making this estimate 
for auoh portions of the fenoe as it will be necessary 
to completely reduba, your estimate should give (a) the 
cost of repairing the fenoe as previously constructed 
(b) the cost of repair provided the form of fenoe which 
is usually considered a stand rd fence in that district 
is ereoted•

it has been st ted that the previous fence had 
a small gate opening on to the land of the Charlottetown 
Summer Resorts Limited and they request that no gate be 

placed when the fenoe is renewed. This request ould 
/appear to be a reasonable one and I ould ask you to
/inform the Department if there is not proper egress 

" on to a public thoroughfare at some other point which 
would obviate the necessity of the small gate being re­
newed where it previously existed.

Ottawa, 10th January 1924
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